UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE CASE NUMBER:
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE KS10034

VIOLATOR:
Wichita State University
e Customer #1446

BT ATIONS Certificate #: 48-R-0014

ADDRESS (Streel City, State, ZIP Code):
| 1845 Fairmount Box 26
Wichita, KS 67260

organization committed the following violation(s) of Federal Regulations 9 CFR, Section:

2.358(b)(5) Annual Report... repeated failure {o state the common names and the numbers of
animals upon which teaching, research, experiments or test were conducted involving no pain,
distress, or use of pain- relieving drugs. Routine procedures (e.g. injections, tattooing, blood
sampling) should be reported with this group.

2.36(b)(8) Annual Report... repeated failure to state the common names and the numbers of
animals upon which experiments, teaching, research, experiments or test were conducted
involving accompanying pain or distress to the animals and for which appropriate anesthetic,
analgesic, or tranquilizing drugs were used.

The Animal and Piant Health inspection Service (APHIS) created federal regulations to ensure the welfare of animals and
help prevent the spread of animal and plani pests and diseases. Since violations of the regulations can have serious and
costly impacts that are detrimental to the public interest, APHIS is providing you with an Official Warning for the violation(s)
described above. Any further violation of these federal regulations may result in the assessment of a civil penalty, criminal
prosecution, or other s ' oncerning this Official Warning or violation(s), please contact the
APHIS official listed in
APHIS OFFICIAL (Mame):

Chester Gipson, DVI

OFFICE ADDRESS:
4700 River Rd., Suite 6D03

i Riverdale, MD 20737
APHIS OFFICIAL (Title): | DATE ISSUED: [ TELEPHONE NUMBER:

Deputy Administrator January 11, 2012 | (301) 734-4980

|
|
|

" Certified Mail Receipt #: 7011 0110 0001 6115 6784

APHIS FORM 7060 Previous cdiions may be used Kev. September 2071
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